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Re: Faculty Statement on the Recent issue of JSS
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Graf, Benjamin

Thu 7/30/2020 3:10 PM
To: Geoffroy-Schwinden, Rebecca; Heidlberger, Frank; Bakulina, Ellen; Robertson, Gillian; Schulze,
Cc: Mondelli, Peter; Prince, April; lilari, Bernardo; Wright, Brian; Heetderks, David; Schwarz, David;
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I am pleased to sign this faculty letter, as | told Rebecca and Diego earlier (I did not reply
all).

[ think | understand Ellen's question (whether we can sign the Open letter to the SMT). |
would like to sign the letter to SMT as well, but 1 am unsure if | am allowed to do so. From

what Frank is saying, it sounds like I can sign.

Thank you again to those who put this together!
Ben

Benjamin Graf, Ph.D.

University of North Texas
Music History, Theory and Ethnomusicology

Office: MU215

From: Geoffroy-Schwinden, Rebecca <Rebecca.Geoffroy-Schwinden@unt.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Heidlberger, Frank <Frank.Heidlberger@unt.edu>; Bakulina, Ellen <Ellen.Bakulina@unt.edu>;
Robertson, Gillian <Gillian.Robertson@unt.edu>; Schulze, Hendrik <Hendrik.Schulze @unt.edu>;
Cubero, Diego <Diego.Cubero@unt.edu>; Virani, Vivek <Vivek Virani@unt.edu>; Ragland, Catherine
<Catherine.Ragland@unt.edu>; Friedson, Steven <Steven.Friedson@unt.edu>; Notley, Margaret
<Margaret.Notley@unt.edu>

Cc: Mondelli, Peter <Peter.Mondelli@unt.edu>; Prince, April <April.Prince@unt.edu>; lllari,
Bernardo <Bernardo.lllari@unt.edu>; Wright, Brian <Brian Wright@unt.edu>; Heetderks, David
<David.Heetderks@unt.edu>; Schwarz, David <David.Schwarz@unt.edu>; Lavacek, Justin
<Justin.Lavacek@unt.edu>; Graf, Benjamin <Benjamin.Graf@unt.edu>; Slottow, Stephen
<Stephen.Slottow@unt.edu>; Timothy Jackson _; Chung, Andrew
<Andrew.Chung@unt.edu>

Subject: Re: Faculty Statement on the Recent issue of JSS

DEPOSITION

I don't understand Ellen's question.

From: Heidlberger, Frank <Frank.Heidlberger@unt.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Bakulina, Ellen <Ellen.Bakulina@unt.edu>; Robertson, Gillian <Gillian.Robertson@unt.edu>;
Schulze. Hendrik <Hendrik.Schulze@unt.edu>: Geoffrov-Schwinden. Rebecca <Rebecca.Geoffrov-
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